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M E M 0 RAN DUM 

TO: Ceil Cleveland 

FROM: Al Oickle 

SUBJECT: Radio Programs 

DATE: Sept. 10, 1986 

CEIL: 
With Labor Day comes a new academic year and a new lIyearli 

for the program, IIConversations Unlimited. 1I 

Attached is a summary of the 52 weekly broadcasts in the 
1985-86 year. During that span, we had 50 original half-hour 
programs and two repeats (because of last-minute 
cancellations), involving 55 guests from 34 departments and 
offices at Stony Brook. All of the guests had Stony Brook 
affiliations. 

Department representation follows: 

Allied Health Professions 
Anatomical Sciences 
Anthropology 
Biochemistry 
Conference and Special Events 
Dental Medicine 
Earth and Space Sciences 
Ecology and Evolution 
English 
Family and Community Medicine 
Fine Arts Center 
French and Italian 
History 
Human Development and Educ. Policy 
International Studies 
Labor/Management Studies 
Marine Sci. Research Center 

Mathematics 
Mechanical Engineering 
Medicine 
Neurobiology and Behavior 
Orthopaedics 
Pediatrics 
Physical Education 
Physics 
Provost 
Psychiatry and Beh. Sci. 
Psychology 
Science, Math. & Tech Sci. 
Sociology 
Student Affairs 
Asst. Vice Provost/Research 
Vice Provost/Undergrad.St. 
Women's Studies 

During the year, Phyllis Frazier has been of great value 
in her own efforts and working with students assigned to assist 
in arranging for guests and other details. 

http:Provost/Undergrad.St

